From: Robin.Yu@rbkc.gov.uk

To:

Subject: Grenfell Tower power surge

Date: 04 November 2013 15:45:36

Attachments: Appendix 1 - Correspondence with Insurers.pdf

Appendix 2 - Repairs logged.pdf

Appendix 3 - Electrical Test Certificate.pdf

Appendix 4 - Periodic Inspection Report.pdf

Appendix 5 - Further Electrical Test Certificate. pdf

Appendix 6 - Grenfell Tower - Complaint File-2013.9.25.pdf

Appendix 7 - Grenfell Tower correspondence to residents.pdf

Appendix 8 - Grenfell Tower Update Report to Housing & Property Scrutiny Committee.pdf
Appendix 9 - Minutes Housing & Property Scrutiny Committee 16 July 2013.pdf

Appendix 10 - Housing and Property Scrutiny Committee 4 September Minutes approved by Chairman.pdf
Appendix 11 - Electrical Certificate - 134 Grenfell Tower.pdf

File 00400.pdf

Daffarn- Claim Form.pdf

GrenfellTower170713 (signed).pdf

EW Grenfell Road Petition.msg

Dear Mr. Daffarn,

Attached are the documents I have received in relation to your request of 10th

September.

If there is information not included in the attached which you believe exist then please
let me know and I will look into this.

A couple of your questions are too wide and require refining:

Copies of any other documentation, reports, meeting minutes, emails, or any correspondence
which relate directly or indirectly to the electrical and power surge issues at Grenfell Tower.

Any other documentation, reports, emails, or correspondence which may be relevant to this
power surge issue in any way whatsoever.

As I advised you in a previous request, there are time limits under the legislation and it
will be difficult to locate all emails/correspondence which relate directly or indirectly to
the power surge issues. Are there specific officers or departments you wish to see emails
from for example? If you could think about what you specifically want to find out then
that might help.

I am out of office now until Wednesday, please feel free to contact me then if you wish
to discuss.

Yours sincerely

Robin Yu

Information Protection Assistant

Information Governance Team

Information Systems Division (ISD)

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea
The Town Hall, Hornton Street, London W8 7NX

Tel: I
Web: http://www.rbkc.gov.uk
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The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea.
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential,

IWS00002279/1
IWS00uussrv_vuui



legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail
is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from your computer.

sk sk 3fe sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk s sk s sk ske sk ske sk sk s ksl sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sie sk sk sk s kool seske sk

IWS00002279/2
IWS00uucsss v_uvuucs



